7123122, 11:32 AM jindalaluminium Mail - FW: Enquiry No:'EN220700559'-'S2700'Bhiwadi Division

“Stitchwell-Qualitex” since 1978 Rupees
1. Looper Shaft Bushing Rear 073032 1 86/-
2. Feed Shaft 074041 1 660/-
3. Feed Dog S-074113 1 250/~
4, Screw Set SDT/SS 2 1,150/-
5. Arm Shaft Bushing Front 062081 1 141/-
6. Arm Shaft Bushing Middle 062071 il 141/-

Price . ex-works Noida.

LESS: DISCOUNT 10% (TEN PERCENT) - f
Packing & Courier/freight charges : Rs.400/-

Transit Insurance :0.35% Q‘ ()\}\/\’
‘,)\9

GST : 18% (HSN: 8487) ?H/}/V
Despatch : Ready Stock, subject to prior sales, otherwise 1 to 2 weeks.

Payment : 100% against Proforma Invoice.

Validity : 10 days.

Terms : All our offers are subject to terms & conditions of our business. (attached)

We hope you will find the above as per your requirement and confirm your order at the earliest.

Thanks & regards, 1
i CLINT ™ 1 1o -
E &.rﬁ-‘muhnwal P‘-.‘gi"”; '—]
]

DINESH SUD/PARTNER T OV ﬂ/f@.,.gve 376‘/
[P eF HINCLorn. ] —«ﬂ&%e}oA
 verimar 1
‘l.Q/L itra...|

CELL: 9811052326

Yaetezeraunae,

From: Bhiwadi Purchase . [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@j mdalaldmxmum com]

Sent: 22 July 2022 09:57 ’ ¥ /%7 mwyf e,Lh/eoy :

To: qualitex@stitchwell.in
Subject: Fwd: Enquiry No:'EN220700559'-'S2700'Bhiwadi DIVISIOH

CEETCTEETTS o

Dear Sir

Please Send your lowest price for the below attachment

https://maiI.google.com/mail/u/O/’?ik=6ac7410004&view=pt&search=aIl&permmsqid:msq-f%Sm739038213024086207&5|mn| =msa-f%3A 173903 213



